~ UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05781161 Date: 09/30/2015

RELEASE IN FULL

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2011 7:43 AM

To: H

Cc: - Abedin, Huma

Subject: Mini Schedule 7/7/11 Thursday **

** Note 3 calls have been confirmed so far for this afternoon: Eikenberry, Davutoglu & Al-Sabah.
7:40 am PHONE CALL w/AUSTRALIAN FM KEVIN RUDD Private Residence |
8:25am DEPART Private Residence *En route State Department

8:35am ARRIVE State Department

8:35am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
8:40 am Secretary’s Office

8:45am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING
9:15am Secretary’s Conference Room

9:15 am WEEKLY MEETING w/REGIONAL BUREAU SECRETARIES
10:00 am Deputy Secretary’s Conference Room

10:15 am RECEPTION FOR DEPARTING STAFF
10:30 am Secretary’s Outer Office

* 10:30 am OFFICE TIME
11:00 am Secretary’s Office

11:00 am SWEARING-IN CEREMONY FOR RYAN CROCKER,
11:15 am U.S. AMBASSADOR TO AFGHANISTAN Secretary’s Outer Office

11:30 am PHONE CALL TO CIVILIAN MISSION OFFICERS IN AFGHANISTAN
11:50 am Secretary’s Office

12:00 pm MEETING w/ STAFF REGARDING THE ECONOMIC SPEECH
12:45 pm Secretary’s Outer Office

1:00pm PHONE CALL w/AMBASSADOR KARL EIKENBERRY Secretary's Office

1:30pm PHONE CALL w/TURKISH FOREIGN MINISTER
AHMET DAVUTOGLU Secretary's Office

2:00 pm OFFICE TIME
4:00 pm Secretary’s Office

4:00pm PHONE CALL w/KUWAITIDEPUTY PRIME MINISTER/
. FOREIGN MINISTER MUHAMMAD AL-SABAH Secretary’s Office

4:30pm OFFICE TIME
6:00pm Secretary's Office

6:00 pm DEPART State Department
- En route Private Residence

6:10 pm ARRIVE Private Residence

HiH
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